ke Power Company
Ueneration Services Depariment
13339 Hagers Ferry Road
Hunterswille, NC 28078- 7924

g

December 16, 1993

Mr. Rex Gleason

Regional Manager

Water Quality Section

Mooresville Regional Office

Division of Environmental Management
and Community Development

Subject: DUKE POWER Training and Technology Center
NPDES Permit # NC0026255
File: MC-702.26
Certified: P-068-519-052

Dear Mr. Gleason,

Pursuant to Part Il.E.6.b of the Duke Power Training and Technology
Center (TTC) NPDES permit (NC0O026255), this is a follow-up written
report to the North Carolina Department of Natural Resources and
Community Development (NCNRCD) of a recent noncompliance
associated with the TTC's non-contact cooling water discharge at
Outfall 002. Telephone notification was made to Mr. Joseph Crabb,
NCNRCD Regional Office, Mooreville, N.C. on December 15, 1993, at
approximately 3:45pm by Gerry C. Parker of Duke Power.

EVENT

As identified in the permit application, this outfail contains non-contact
cooling water from a heat exchange system serving the TTC and
Applied Science Center. The system is supplied by a drinking water
system on site which is chlorinated. Usually during the winter months
the heat exchange system does not operate, but a small flow of
approximately 200 gallons per day is used to prevent stagnant
conditions. Normally, chlorine is dissipated rapidly, but due to the cold
weather the dissipation has been reduced.

The permit requires a monthly grab sample at this location. On
December 14, 1993 the Outfall 002 was sampled for free available
chiorine residual (FAC) in accordance with the Part |LA of the NPDES
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